First Contact with Student Guardians (Oct 18t, 2018)
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From: | @ ¢ 0oglemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:07 PM

To: I

Subject: Re: meeting
Call the I number first, we are ready when you are. Just got out of presentation

Sent from my iPhone

>On Oct 18, 2018, at 9:27 AM, | NN @ ¢= 1 \andisd.net> wrote:

>

> | could call at 1205?
>

> Sent from my iPad

>
>>0On Oct 18, 2018, at 9:20 AM,_@googlemail.com> wrote:

>>
>> Actually at 11 we are going to see|| |} IR -t castfield college! | am taking ENGL 1302. That is over
at noon. If you want we can do a phone conference when you have tome before or after that?
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>> 0n Oct 18, 2018, at 9:03 AM, || | | GG C::=ndisd net> wrote:
>>>
>>> Would 11:30 work?
>>>
>>> Sent from my iPad
>>>
>>>>0n Oct 18, 2018, at 8:05 AM, "do.not.reply@garlandisd.net" <do.not.reply@garlandisd.net> wrote:
255>
>>>> FROM _@gmail.com
>>>>
>>>> Good Morning,
>>>>
>>>> | am ||l ster mother, her father and | would like to set up a meeting with you as soon as
possible to go over her progress in the class. We see that her grade is not where it should be and we would like to
see what is going on. Best way to contact me is email _@gmail.com or her fathers email
@gmail.com. Her father is off work today so if you have anything this afternoon | know it is short
notice, but we would be able to come.
>>>>
>>>> Respectfully,
255>
255>
>>>>
>>>> |f this message is a spam or you wish to add the sender to your blocklist, please [Login to Securence]
(https://admin.securence.com/) to make the desired changes.




Second Contact with Student Guardians (Oct 26th, 2018)
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From:

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 9:44 AM
To: _@gmail‘com

Subject: Re: [l Grade

Good morning,

I have included -'s grades for all assignments, including her test she took yesterday. She currently has a 56 in my
class.

Next week, she will want to attend tutorials to understand the concepts she missed on her Unit 1 Cumulative Assessment
so that she will be prepared to take and pass the retest which will be given Friday either before or after school.

If she completes her corrections during reteach in tutorials, she would be able to bring her 31 on the assessment up to a
54; however the retest gives her the ability to try to get a 70 on this assessment. This process will bring her grade up to
approximately a 60 in my class.
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Please let me know if you have any questions, thanks,

Rowlett High School
Garland Independent School District

From: do.not.reply@garlandisd.net <do.not.reply@garlandisd.net>
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 8:24:41 AM
To:

Subject: |l Grace
FrROM I @ ¢ mail.com

Good Morning,

I was emailing to see if Ml 's grade is going to go up. | made a deal with her about homecoming that if she wanted to go out
with her friends afterward all her grades had to be brought up. She worked really hard all week and | noticed three of her grades
are now in the 80s but when | asked her about your class, she said it must not be updated, that it should be more than a 47. If you
could please email me back and let me know if when the grades are put in if she is going to have a passing grade?

If you need to call me that would work too_ I am available all day.



